
           

SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2018

 
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the Municipal Authority are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the
item(s) they wish to address.   Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard
immediately following the presentation by staff or petitioner and Comments concerning items not
scheduled on the Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The Municipal
Authority will act on an Item after all comments have been heard.

Please come to the podium when the Chairman calls your name.

- AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. ROLL CALL.   

 

3. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the March 5, 2018,  regular municipal authority
meeting.

 

4. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

5. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the Municipal
Authority to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Municipal
Authority Trustee may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $554,379.35.
(Refer to:  Purchase Order Claim Register with City Agenda)

 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

7. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action on an Agreement with the Sapulpa Chamber
Foundation, doing business as Pride In Sapulpa (Pride) to conduct activities within the
corporate limits of the City for the sum of $2,500.00 per month.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with

1 of 2 

  



B. Discussion and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with
Houchin Electric Co. Inc. for electrical renovations at the water pump station in the
amount of $15,156.00.

 

8. NEW BUSINESS.   

 

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
TRUST MANAGER, OR TRUST ATTORNEY.

  

 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS: The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the Municipal Authority on any
subject not scheduled on the Regular Agenda. The Municipal Authority shall make
no decision or action, except to direct the Trust Manager to take action, or to
schedule the matter for Municipal Authority discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Chairman calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

11. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 16th day of  March, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Anna Jo Fife
Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

2 of 2 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
Municipal Authority Regular 3.A.        
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the March 5, 2018,  regular municipal authority meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.03-05-2018 sma 



D R A F T
SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

TRUST PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of March 5, 2018

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sapulpa Municipal Trust Authority met in regular session
Monday, March 5, 2018, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Chaiman Reg Green
Vice-Chairman Louis Martin
Trustee John Anderson
Trustee Marty Cummins
Trustee Craig Henderson
Trustee Alan Jones
Trustee Hugo Naifeh
Trustee Charles Stephens
Trustee Carla Stinnett
 

 Absent:   Trustee Wes Galloway

Staff Present: Joan Riley, Trust Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant Trust Manager; Pam
Vann, Trust Treasurer; David Widdoes, Trust Attorney; Shirley Burzio, Secretary
 

               

1. MINUTES, CONSENT ITEMS AND ADMINISTRATION.

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee Hugo
Naifeh, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes of the February 19, 2018, regular municipal authority
meeting;

  

 

B. Approve claims in the amount of $179,478.59;   

 

C. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Tetra
Tech, Inc., for engineering services and additional required documentation
needed for the construction of a water line running between the Golf Course
and Johnson Street for the West Side Waterline Improvement Project;

  

 

D. Approve the Professional Services Agreement for engineering services with
Tetra Tech, Inc.,  for the planning, design, and project management of the
West Side/SeneGence Sanitary Sewer Extension Project;

  

 

E. Approve the lease agreement with Glass Design, Inc., for the property located
at 8810 West 100th Street South, Sapulpa, Oklahoma;

  

Sapulpa Municipal Authority March 5, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



 

F. Approve the adoption of a Resolution agreeing to file application with the
Oklahoma Water Resources Board (The "OWRB") for financial assistance
through their various loan programs, with the loan proceeds being for the
purpose of financing certain Wastewater System Improvements; and
containing other provisions related thereto.
(Resolution No. 4521)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens, Carla
Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were no comments made to the board.
 

3. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Trustee
Charles Stephens, seconded by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, to adjourn the
meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

________________________________
Chairman

Attest:

________________________________
Secretary

Sapulpa Municipal Authority March 5, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    5.A.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For:  Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk 
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk, Finance

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $554,379.35.
(Refer to:  Purchase Order Claim Register with City Agenda)



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    7.A.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Joan Riley, City Manager  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: Joan Riley

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action on an Agreement with the Sapulpa Chamber Foundation, doing
business as Pride In Sapulpa (Pride) to conduct activities within the corporate limits of the City
for the sum of $2,500.00 per month.

BACKGROUND:
This Agreement renews the existing agreement allowing Pride to conduct activities pertaining to
clean-up and/or public improvements within the City of Sapulpa.  The term of the Agreement is
one (1) year but may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days notice.  The Sapulpa
Municipal Authority shall remit to the Chamber the sum of $2,500.00 per month for these
activities.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Municipal Authority approve the Agreement and authorize Chairman to
execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $30,000.00
To be paid from: SMA Fund
Account number: 20-527-391

Attachments
Chamber/Pride Agreement 



 BEAUTIFICATION AND CLEAN-UP AGREEMENT 
 

 

This Agreement entered into this ___ day of ______________, 2018, between the Sapulpa 

Municipal Authority (SMA) and the Sapulpa Chamber Foundation, a 501(C)3 organization, doing business 

as Pride In Sapulpa (Pride). 

 

NOW, therefore, the SMA and Pride hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Annual Funding.  The SMA shall provide to Pride, through the Sapulpa Area Chamber 

Foundation, the sum of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) per month to be used exclusively 

for public improvement projects, including but not limited to dead tree removal, demolition of unsightly or 

dilapidated structures after proper orders authorizing same for public benefit have been entered, fence 

repair, weed abatement, or other items pertaining to clean-up or improvements in the City of Sapulpa. 

 

2. Term.  The term of this agreement shall be for one (1) year from the effective date below, 

provided that either party may terminate upon thirty (30) days written notice. 

 

3. Reporting.    An accounting of the use of said funds shall be provided by Pride to the SMA 

on a quarterly basis with sufficient detail describing the use/expenditure of funds on a per project or per 

expense basis.  

 

This Agreement shall be effected as of ___________________, 20____. 

 

DATED this ____ day of _______________, 2018. 

 

 

SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY  SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER FOUNDATION, 

INC. d/b/a Pride In Sapulpa 

 

 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Chair       Chair 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________________  

Secretary 

 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Trust Attorney 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    7.B.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Bobby Petitt, Water Treatment Supervisor 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Water Treatment
Presented By: Bobby Petitt

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with Houchin
Electric Co. Inc. for electrical renovations at the water pump station in the amount of $15,156.00.

BACKGROUND:
This change order comes at the request of the contractor, Houchin Electric, and the engineers, Lee
& Browne.  The requested work will eliminate mechanical splices in existing main feeders and
eliminate junction in existing motor control box and remove existing wireway under existing
MDP.  This will correct code violations that were not visible until after work had begun at the
site.  For further information, please see attachments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Municipal Authority approve Change Order No. 1 and authorize Chair to
execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $15,156.00
To be paid from: G.O. Bond Fund
Account number: 83-576-405B

Attachments
Lee & Browne Field Report 
Change Order No. 1 








	Agenda
	__542
	ATT_minutes.03-05-2018 sma
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims for 3-19-18
	Administration_Chamber - Pride Agreement
	ATT_Chamber_Pride Agreement
	Administration_Bid award for electrical renovations-water pump station
	ATT_Lee and Browne Field Report
	ATT_Change Order No. 1

